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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  968-5094
November 8, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  968-5094

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 968-5094
	

	Radio Telemetry Study for Shaver Lake Area District No. 41 and 31BRadio Telemetry Study for Shaver Lake Area District No. 41 and 31B

	November 8, 2012

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	swa
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\968-5094 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 16, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 16, 2012.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Caleb Brooks

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCaleb Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  968-5094 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The closing date has been extended to Friday, November 16, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

· Please see the following questions and answers for clarifications to the RFQ.
· Also note the additions to the Scope of Work.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 968-5094

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers:
1.Q The RFQ states that the "Award will be made to the bidder(s) whose product(s) service, price and delivery is most advantageous to the county."  No minimum technical or professional qualifications are described, except for the requirement for 5 references "for whom you have provided similar services."

Are there minimum qualifications?  If so, what are they?  Is the project required to be performed or supervised by engineering personnel?

1.A Selection will include consideration of past performance on similar projects.  See “Final Report“ in Addendum

2.Q Will selection be made on the basis of the lowest price from a bidder who can provide 5 references, or will there be an evaluation of qualifications beyond the base minimum?

2.A See Response No. 1

3.Q Is there a deadline for completion of the project?  The RFQ describes some site locations as in "mountainous and heavily treed terrain, subject to heavy snowfall..." which could make access for performance of the project difficult.

3.A See “Schedule” in Addendum (below).
4.Q The RFQ states that "Department staff will provide access to all facilities and sites..."  Does this mean that the staff will provide transportation, particularly to sites with difficult access, to the contractor's personnel?

4.A The department will unlock gates and provide directions as needed to the facilities.  No transportation or equipment will be provided.  

SCOPE OF WORK

Deliverables

Schedule

ADD the following:

The tasks shall be completed as presented below except as otherwise provided for in this section:

	Publish Requests for Quotation
	October 29, 2012

	Receipt of Proposals/Quotation
	November 16, 2012

	Vendor Selection
	November 21, 2012

	Award Contract
	November 28, 2012

	Notice to proceed
	December 4, 2012

	Complete Field Work
	December 28, 2012

	Submit Draft Report
	January 11, 2013

	Review Draft Report
	January 18, 2013

	Submit Final Report.
	January 31, 2013


Prior to performing fieldwork the Contractor shall submit to the Department of Public Works and Planning (Department) staff a project schedule.  The Contractor shall coordinate with Department staff all daily field operations including identifying and confirming with the Department all sites to be worked on, the vehicles and personnel included, and the operations to be performed.  

The Department shall have the authority to suspend the work wholly or in part, for any time period as the Department deems necessary, due to unsuitable weather, or to such other conditions considered unfavorable for the suitable prosecution of the work.  


The Contractor shall immediately comply with the written order of the Department to suspend the work wholly or in part.  The suspended work shall be resumed when conditions are favorable, as ordered or approved in writing by the Department.

If the Department orders a suspension of work due to unsuitable weather or to other conditions considered unfavorable to the suitable prosecution of the work, the days on which the suspension is in effect shall not be considered working days and the schedule as presented in this RFQ shall be adjusted to include the number of calendar days for which the work was temporarily suspended. 

Final Report

ADD the following:

The Study report shall be signed by a Professional Engineer registered in the State of California. 
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